
Attachment 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

 
Question #1:  
 
In which language should licenses, certificates, and other required business documents be 
submitted? 
 
Answer to Question #1:  
 
We understand that as a rule the documents are issues in either Uzbek or Russian. Either 
language (or both languages) are acceptable.  
 
Question #2:  
 
What is the period of the contract? 
 
Answer to Question #2: 
 
The contract will be awarded for the base year, and one (1) option year at the discretion of the 
U.S. Government. 
 
Question #3:  
 
In order to calculate the Annual Additional Insurance premium, please let us know the amount of 
insurance coverage you expect. 
 
Answer to Question #3:  
 
We are looking for a comprehensive, logical, and cost effective proposal.  It is up to the 
prospective offeror to examine what the consumer-base requests in terms of additional insurance 
coverage; and using the results of this research, present an attractive offer. 
 
Question #4:  
 
Can you inform us if the number of drivers per vehicle is fixed or not? 
 
Answer to Question #4:  
 
All Embassy drivers undergo the same, specific and extensive training and certifications.  Each 
driver is certified to drive the vehicle class authorized in their driver’s license.  Although each 
driver is assigned a specific vehicle, it is common for drivers to find themselves driving other 
vehicles at any given time or situation. 
 
Question #5:  
 
Can we get information about the previous insurance payments that you paid? 
 
Answer to Question #5:  
 
No. 



Question #6:  
 
How we should fill in section A? By hand, or you will send us an electronic version? 
 
Answer to Question #6: 
 
Please complete Section A by hand or via typewriter/computer.  All information should be clear 
and legible. 
 
Question #7:  
 
What is the load capacity of your trucks? Up to 10 tons or more?  
 
Answer to Question #7:  
 
The trucks detailed in the solicitation have a load capacity that does not exceed 10 tons. 
 
Question #8:  
 
In which currency will payment be done?  
 
Answer to Question #8: 
 
The Embassy has the ability to tender payment in various currencies.  The offeror should confirm 
which currency they would accept, if awarded.  
 
Question #9:  
 
Do you have special vehicles (medical ambulance, watering, lifting)?   
 
Answer to Question #9: 
 
We do not have special vehicles.  The entire fleet is represented in Section B of the solicitation. 
 
Question #10:  
 
May the offer be submitted before December 11, 2018? 
 
Answer to Question #10: 
 
Yes. 
 


